October 28, 1977

Levine, Kirshon & Schapps
1501 Broadway
New York City, N.Y. 10036

Re: Weisberg v. Dimondstein Book Company, Inc.

Dear Sirs:

On August 29, 1977 Weisberg filed a discovery motion which
requested that you produce certain items and make them available
for copying no later than September 29, 1977. As of today's date
I have received no materials or communication in response to this
discovery regquest.

I request that you advise me immediately as to the reason
why you have not responded to plaintiff’s discovery. If I do not
hear from you by Monday, November 7, 1977, I will be forced to
take action in court.

Sincerely yours,

Jamgsg H. Lesar



